OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, KEONJHAR DIVISION
Phone No- 06766-254315, email ID- dfokjr.od@gov.in

No. | 0 b S /6F-Mining-23/2017

Dated, Keonjhar the Oq . ‘02 _ /2019

To
The Executive Engineer,
Rural Works Division-II,
At- Gambharia, PO- D.D. College
Keonjhar, Odisha- 758001

Sub: Improvement to Raod & CD Works from Talakadakala to Upper-
Kadakala under PMGSY (Package No- OR17-454/ B-1I) PMGSY Road
under Package No- OR- 17-454/B-II to connect the unconnected by
PMGSY Road in rural areas.
(Proposal No. FP/OR/ROAD/36975/2018, St. SI. No. OR-066/2018)

Ref: This office memo No. 8065 dated 26.11.2018.

Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned letter on the captioned subject, you
have submitted the compliance report on dated 02.12.2019 of the EDS raised by this office
dated 26.12.2018 through online. But hard copy of the compliance report has not yet been
submitted to this office for verification and processing the proposal. Hence, it is requested to
submit the hard copy of compliance report along with all authenticated maps and documents
for taking further action at this end.

This is Most Urgent

Yours faithfully,

Mm

Divisional Forest Officer,
&%‘Kﬂmjhar Division.
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